Bruce Woodhams

From: Christin Jolicoeur

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Bruce Woodhams

Subject: RE: 3260 Narth Ohio Street

Hi Bruce,

The RPA line should be the same configuration as the top of bank line for the stream, offset 100 feet. The applicant
should be notified that for subdivisions, any subsequent development is limited to the encroachment and impervious
footprint existing at the time of subdivision. This will affect both new lots.

Thank you,

Christin

From: Bruce Woodhams

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Christin Jolicoeur <Cjolicoeur@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: 3260 North Chio Street

Hi Christin,

We have received a preliminary subdivision plat for two proposed lots on this property. The map layers in Geocortex
indicate that a significant portion of the property is within the RPA. In addition to sending the surveyor comments for
adding the standard RPA note, and for the delineation of the RPA, are there any other comments and/or measures to be
required for this proposal?

Thank you.

Bruce Woodhams

Development Services Bureau
Department of Environmental Services
2100 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 800
Arlington, Virginia 22201
703-228-3673



Bruce Woodhams

From: Samantha Blue

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rosa Achour; Bruce Woodhams; Jose Gomez-Acevedo; Steve Bridgett; Christin Jolicoeur
Cc Aja Moody

Subject: RE: 3260 N. Ohio Street.

Hi Rosa,

After our meeting concluded | saw that his building permit was approved as well. | just notified Mr. Ross that he has to
revise his existing LDA to reflect Demo ONLY and the building portion has to approved after the demalishing portion has
been completed as discussed d in our meeting. He cannot issue his building permit without the LDA being approved for
building. So what we can do is hold the approval and put a highlighted note in the system to notify everyone not to allow
the applicant to pick up this building permit until his LDA for building has been approved.

Samantha J, Blue
Permit Processing Specialist

Department Of Enviromental Services
Division of Transportation

2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 800
Arlington Va, 22201

Telephone: (703) 228-3581

Fax: (703) 228-3967

From: Rosa Achour

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Bruce Woodhams <Bwoodhams@arlingtonva.us>; Jose Gomez-Acevedo <jgomez-acevedo@arlingtonva.us>;
Samantha Blue <Sblue@arlingtonva.us>; Steve Bridgett <Sbridgett@arlingtonva.us>; Christin Jolicoeur
<Cjolicoeur@artingtonva.us>

Subject: 3260 N. Ohio Street.

Hi All,

| just checked the status of the permit submitted for 3260 N. Chio Street and found out that the permit has been
approved for one house on ane single lot {original lot A).

The reviewer has been talking to the developer about possible complications in the review process for final plats and
issuance of certificate of occupancy should the lot be subdivided before the house is finished.

As far as Zoning is concerned, we have nothing to reject him for if the permit is for one single dwelling on a single lot.

Below are the approval notes from the reviewer.
Let me know if you have any questions.

New 2-story sfw with a basement, front and rear porch and a 2-car attached garage on an interior lot in R-10 district.
The lot has an area of 35837sf. The existing house was at the center of the lot. The applicant intends to subdivide the
lot into two lots (lotA and A1) in the future. The proposed house is shifted to the left to be 8.1ft from the p/l, +25ft
from rp/1 (16.4ft to future p/l with lot A}, +25FT FROM REAR AND FRONT P/Ls. No special exception is identified. No
wet bar is proposed.



Bruce Woodhams
L~

From: Bruce Woodhams

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 5:28 PM

To: 'Ross Richmond'

Cc: Steve Halkyard

Subject: 3260 North Ohio Street

Attachments: RE: 3260 N Ohio Street Subdivision; Resubdivision Lot A Part Property of Kenton
Hamaker - additional preliminary approval comments.pdf; Final plat comments - North
Ohio Street Subdivision.pdf

Hi Ross,

The attached “Final plat comments” show changes that must be made to the final plat itself. The proposed subdivision
name of “North Ohio Street Subdivision” is acceptable; if you want to use “Ohio Street Subdivision” instead, that would
also be acceptable.

Preliminary plat approval comments #19 and 20 are still outstanding. Zoning must approve the subdivision prior to final
plat approval.

We have not received the draft deed of subdivision for review. The deed must be reviewed and approved prior to
release of the approved final plat.

Feel free to contact me with any questions or for additional information.

Thanks.

Bruce Woodhams

Arlington County

Development Services Bureau
Department of Environmental Services
2100 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 800
Arlington, Virginia 22201
703-228-3673
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